

#### MEETING MINUTES NORTHEAST AREA COMMUNITY POLICING COUNCIL MONDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2016 6:30 PM RISEN SAVIOR CATHOLIC COMMUNITY 7701 WYOMING BLVD. NE MARIAN CENTER, MAIN GATHERING HALL

In Attendance:

- Annie Onderdonk, Chair
- Constance Banuelos
- Lieutenant Joe Burke
- Nicole Chavez-Lucero, APD Community Outreach Coordinator
- Darlene Couchman
- Dwight Drake
- Officer Simon Drobik
- Bettina Eklund
- Penny Hoe
- Stacy Oliva
- Commander Randy Remiker
- Troy Taylor
- Brennan Williams
- Dorothy Woodward
- Jessie Lawrence, CABQ Contract Facilitator

Approximately 15 members of the public were in attendance.

#### 1. Call to Order/Welcome (6:30-6:35)

Chairperson Annie Onderdonk called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM and welcomed participants to the meeting.

2. Old Business: Approval of October 2016 Meeting Minutes and November 2016 Meeting Agenda (6:35 – 6:40) Darlene Couchman moved to approve the November 2016 meeting agenda with changes to reflect Annie Onderdonk acting as chair. Brennan Williams seconded. The motion passed by voice vote.

Dorothy Woodward moved to approve the October 2016 meeting minutes as written. Dwight Drake seconded. The motion passed by voice vote.

# 3. Speaker: Katrina Hotrum, Director of Bernalillo County Department of Substance Abuse and Treatment (6:40 – 7:25)

Katrina Hotrum presented information about the Bernalillo County Behavioral Health Initiative, including its history, current priorities, and partnerships. Discussion included questions about coordination between different government entities, how to obtain the necessary workforce, and relevant state legislation in the 2017 legislative session.

# 4. **Report from APD on Crime and Crime Prevention in the NEAC** (7:25 – 7:35)

Lieutenant Joe Burke shared information about targeted police efforts during the holiday season and information about property crime prevention. Meeting participants discussed use of force and a recent report about underuse of force issued by APD.

- 5. **New Business** (7:35 7:55)
  - Discussion and possible approval of NECPC Guidelines
  - Discussion and possible approval of Teen Driver Recommendation
  - Discussion and possible approval of Bike Cop Recommendation

Brennan Williams distributed a survey to meeting attendees. The purposes of the survey are to gather information about the demographics of people attending the meetings and to gather ideas for future meeting topics. The survey is voluntary and anonymous.

Dorothy Woodward moved to approve and adopt the NECPC Guidelines as written. (See Attachment A.) Brennan Williams seconded. The motion passed by voice vote. Nicole Chavez-Lucero said that the guidelines would be posted online.

Annie Onderdonk presented the rationale and recommendation regarding teen drivers. (See Attachment B.) Penny Hoe moved to approve the recommendation as written. Troy Taylor seconded. The motion passed by voice vote.

Troy Taylor moved to table the recommendation regarding bike cops until the January 2017 meeting. Brennan Williams seconded. The motion passed by voice vote.

### 6. **Recognition of Departing Council** (7:55-8:00)

Brennan Williams expressed thanks to the outgoing NECPC council members, and Dwight Drake expressed special thanks to Annie Onderdonk and Penny Hoe for all of their work for the council.

Brennan Williams stated that the NECPC is recruiting new members. Applications that have already been submitted will be reviewed by the current council members in January.

A meeting participant asked about Police Chief Eden's speaking schedule. Chief Eden is scheduled to speak to the NECPC at the January meeting, scheduled for January 10 at 6:30 PM at the North Domingo Baca Multigenerational Center.

### 7. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 8:00 PM.